/NN
‘NEVADA-
N4 4

NEVADA
COMMISSION ON TOURISM

Marketing Meeting

Wednesday, April 17, 2019
1:30 P.M.

MEETING LOCATION:

Laxalt Building
401 N. Carson Street, 2™ Floor
Carson City, NV 89701

Video Conference

To join: https://call.lifesizecloud.com/351875
(Lifesize can be used through a web browser like Chrome and is a downloadable application for
PC’s/laptops/tablets — camera required)

Phone Conference Only Call Number:
512-489-3100
Access Code 351875#



— oS C33 3




oA
NEVADA

TRAVELNEVADA.COM

NEVADA COMMISSION ON TOURISM

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Meeting of the Marketing Committee
Wednesday, April 17, 2018 - 1:30 P.M.

MEETING LOCATION: VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION:
NCOT — Laxalt Building TBD

401 N. Carson St. 2" Floor

Carson City, NV 89701

TELECONFERENCE NUMBER:
512-489-3100; Access Code: 351875 #

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Brenda Nebesky, Acting Chair
Jennifer Cunningham | Cathy Tull | Kristin Windbigler | Carl Ribaudo

THIS MEETING IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE “NEVADA OPEN MEETING LAW” AND HAS BEEN PROPERLY
NOTICED AND POSTED AT FOUR OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

Nevada Commission on Tourism, Carson City, Nevada
Legislative Counsel Bureau, Carson City and Las Vegas, Nevada
LVCVA, Las Vegas, Nevada and RSCVA, Reno, Nevada
Nevada State Library, Carson City, Nevada
Las Vegas-Clark County Library, Windmill Branch, Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada State Purchasing, Carson City, Nevada

Websites: www.TravelNevada.biz and www.notice.nv.gov

STATEMENT OF THE COMMISSION

Action may be taken on those items denoted “For Possible Action”.
Items on this agenda may be taken in a different order than listed.
Two or more agenda items may be combined for consideration.

An item may be removed from this agenda or discussion relating to an item on this agenda may be
delayed at any time.

e  Public comment will be allowed at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. Because of time
considerations, the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at the
discretion of the chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous
speakers.

1]



NCOT Marketing Meeting
April 17, 2019 | Agenda

STATEMENT OF THE COMMISSION - Continued

e No action may be taken on any matter brought up under public comment until that matter has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken {NRS 241.020).

*  Meetings are audio-recorded as part of the public record. Speakers are requested to identify
themselves before speaking.

= Note: Please provide NCOT with electronic or written copies of testimony and visual presentations if
you wish to have complete versions included as exhibits with the minutes.

D.

AGENDA

Opening

Call to Order and Confirmation of Proper Posting
Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

Public Comment

Public comment is welcomed by the Commission, A period of public comment will be
aliowed at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. Because of time considerations,
the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to three {3) minutes at the
discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by
previous speakers.

For Possible Action — Approval of Minutes

Approval of the August 2, 2018 NCOT Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes.
Discussion Only — Integrated Agencies Update

M.E. Kawchack will review status of website updates, highlights of FY19 thus far,
and FY20 media buying timeline.

Discussion and for Possible Action — Creative Broadcast Shoot

BVK will present locations, talent and concepts for FY20 broadcast shoot.

2|Page



NCOT marketing Meeting
April 17, 2019 | Agenda

F. Discussion and for Possible Action ~ Addition of New Marketing Committee
Members

Discussion and recommendation of new Marketing Committee candidates for
approval by Nevada Commission on Tourism at the next regular meeting.

Deny Dotson
Cynthia Mun

G. Commissioner Comments

H. Public Comment
Public comment is welcomed by the Commission. A period of public comment will be
allowed at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. Because of time considerations,
the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at the

discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by
previous speakers.

I. For Possible Action - Adjournment

The public may acquire this agenda and supporting materials, pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) by contacting Dee
Chekowitz-Dykes, Executive Assistant, Nevada Commission on Tourism, (775) 687-0621 or by email to i

| ddykes@travelnevada.com. Materials are available from the Nevada Commission on Tourism office, 401 N.
Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada and online at www.travelnevada.biz

Persons with disabilities who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting should notify Dee
Chekowitz-Dykes at the Nevada Commission on Tourism at {775} 687-0621 or ddykes@travelnevada.com.

3|F






August 2, 2018
Marketing Committee
Meeting

Draft Minutes
For Approval






Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

MINUTES of the NEVADA COMMISSION ON TOURISM
MARKETING MEETING
August 2, 2018

The Nevada Commission on Tourism Marketing Committee held a meeting at 10:00 a.m. on August 2,
2018 at 401 N. Carson St. Carson City, NV 89701,

Call to Order
Lt. Governor Hutchison, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

Members Present:

Lieutenant Governor Mark A. Hutchison, Chair
Don Newman

Cathy Tull

Jennifer Cunningham

Carl Ribaudo

Kristin Windbigler

Members who are absent/excused:

Staff present:

David Peterson, Interim Director

Brenda Nebesky, Interim Deputy Director
Mary Ellen Kawchack, Chief Marketing Officer
Kyle Shulz, Research Manager

Sarah Bradley, DAG

Guests:

Michael Thomas, Noble Studios
Andy Walden, Noble Studios

Marty McDonald, Fahlgren Mortine
Carissa Richardson, Fahlgren Mortine
Victoria Simmons, BVK

Kevin Kriehn, BVK

Rolt Call and Determination of Quorum

HUTCHISON: Well, good morning everyone. 1 hope everybody is having a great summer enjoying
themselves. I thank you for taking time from your summer schedule to be here.
This is the time and place for the Nevada Commission on Tourism meeting of the
Marketing Committee, and we are meeting both in Las Vegas as well as Carson City.



BRADLEY:

MCDONALD:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

NEWMAN:

PETERSON:

CUNNINGHAM:

PETERSON:

TULL:

PETERSON:

WINDBIGLER:

PETERSON:

RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

Nevada Commission an Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

| know that Commissioner Newman is likewise on the phone. Mr. Peterson, do we
have anybody else on the phone besides Commissioner Newman?

Sarah Bradley is on the phone.

The Fahlgren Mortine team is on the phone as well.

Great. Okay. We've got several people on the phone, and we've probably just got
to make sure that we identify ourselves, not only when we're speaking in either
Carson City or Las Vegas, but also on the phone so that our recorder can pick up
whoever is speaking. Please remember, everybody, to identify yourself when you
speak. Let's go ahead and get started on Agenda Item A. Mr. Peterson, why don't
we go ahead and have a roll call and confirm that we've got a quorum.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. For the record, David Peterson, Interim Director
of the Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs. Lieutenant Governor Mark
Hutchison?

I'm here.

Don Newman?

Yes. On the phone.

Thank you, Don. Jennifer Cunningham?

I'm here.

Cathy Tull?

I'm here.

Thank you. Kristin Windbigler?

I'm here.

Thank you. Carl Ribaudo?

Here,

Thank you. Lieutenant Governor, we do have a quorum. All members are present.



HUTCHISON:

Public Comment

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Great. Thank you very much. Again, thank you to everyone attending today, and
for your expertise and commitment to public service in serving on our committee
and being here today.

We'll move on to Agenda Item B which is Public Comment. Are there any members
of the public in Carson City who would like to offer a comment to the Marketing
Committee?

No one in Carson City, Lieutenant Governor.

All right. 1 don't see anyone here in Las Vegas to render public comment either. So,
we will close out Agenda Item B.

Approval of the Minutes

HUTCHISON:

SPEAKER:

HUTCHISON:

CUNNINGHAM:

TULL:

NEWMAN:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

RIBAUDO:

That moves us to Agenda Item C, Approval of the Minutes. Have members of the
Marketing Committee who were here, had an opportunity to review the February
15, 2018 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes? Are there any changes?

None.

Do | have a motion to approve?

So moved.

So moved.

I'll second it.

All right. I'll give that to Member Tull. And I'll give the second to Commissioner
Newman. Any questions or comments on the motion?

One. Having not been here, we can vote?

You can after today

Okay. Got it. Thank you.



HUTCHISON:

GROUP:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

we'll have those new members abstain from the vote. Those who were present and
members of the Committee, should be the ones voting. We have a motion and a
second to approve. Those in favor, signify by saying aye.

Aye,

Any opposed, nay? Motion carries unanimously. Thank you very much.

Introduction of New Members

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

WINDBIGLER:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

That takes us then to Agenda Item D. I'll turn the time over to Mr. Peterson. We've
got some wonderful new members. | want to have introductions and welcome to
our new members. Mr. Peterson, please.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. For the record, David Peterson. At this time, I'd
like to ask our two newest Marketing Committee Members to do a brief self-
introduction. We'll start with Kristin,

Okay. Great. This is Kristin. | am currently the Executive Director of the Western
Folklife Center. Prior to that, | was the Director of the TED Translators’ Program for
the TED Conference, Ted Talks. Possibly of interest, | got my career started in the
early 1990s. It's been spent mostly at the intersection of media and technology. |
got a job at Hot Wired, which was the world's first professionally produced website,
and sort of a hot-bed of innovation when it comes to digital storytelling. Really, the
digital ad industry got its start at that place. I'm very happy to be here.

Kristin, thank you very much. Welcome, and we are so excited and happy that
you're here, and appreciate you joining with us and helping us to promote Nevada
tourism and bring your years of experience to that task. thank you.

Yeah. Lieutenant Governor, it's a pleasure to be here. Nice to meet you over
technology. My name is Carl Ribaudo. I'm President of S&G Consulting. We are a
tourism and recreation consulting firm, and we specialize in destination
competitiveness. We do a lot of market research, a ton of market strategy,
organizational change, and anything else that comes up. It's a real pleasure to be
here.

Carl, thank you for being here as well. You do, likewise, bring a very high-level of
expertise and experience, and we look forward to all the contributions that you'll
make to the committee as well. Thank you for serving the great State of Nevada.
All right. Welcome everyone. We, again, look forward to working with you.



Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

TravelNevada Logo

HUTCHISON: We're gonna move off now Agenda Item D, and move on to Agenda Item E, which is
a Discussion and Possible Action on the TravelNevada logo. I'll turn the time over to
you, Mr. Peterson, initially, to introduce the topic.

PETERSON: Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. For the record, David Peterson. At this time, I'm
going to ask our Interim Deputy Director, Brenda Nebesky, to discuss the thought
process behind this particular agenda item.

NEBESKY: For the record, Brenda Nebesky. For years, the Division of Tourism has been known
to consumers and those in the industry as, TravelNevada. And thus far, the
TravelNevada logo has been used only to represent the agency, while the Nevada
brand logo was used on all the creative work in our consumer campaigns. Over
time, the Nevada logo has also undergone some changes that have somewhat
diminished its strength. The breve symbol was removed from above the “A” in
“Nevada”, and the tag line, “Nevada, A World Within, A State Apart”, can't always
be effectively translated in international markets.

n many instances, the Nevada logo is represented only as a logo type, single word,
“Nevada”, without any visual or descriptive impact. The TravelNevada logo
however, has been widely accepted and can meaningfully represent both the State
Tourism Agency, and the intent behind the consumer marketing. We'd like to
propose to make use of the equity in the TravelNevada logo, and begin using it
exclusively in all our creative consumer-facing work.

HUTCHISON: All right. Brenda, thank you. Are there any further comments on this agenda item
by any members? Mr. Peterson, anything further discussion?

PETERSON: For the record, David Peterson. | think Jennifer would like to say something,
Lieutenant Governor.
CUNNINGHAM: | was just going to reinforce what you're saying, 8renda. With all of my travels

through the tourism venue anywhere around the world, or trade shows here, you're
right. The TravelNevada does have a lot of collateral support. People know that
logo. Taglines are going by the wayside a lot too. | think it's very difficult when you
translate with foreign language. We're getting into the Chinese market, as you
know, and we're having to streamline a lot of what we're doing as a springboard for
our efforts so it's easily translatable and understood, not literally translated,
because sometimes it just doesn't work the way we want it to.

NEBESKY: Right. It's impossible.



CUNNINGHAM:

PETERSON:

NEBESKY:

NEWMAN:

HUTCHISON:

NEWMAN:

CUNNINGHAM:

NEWMAN:

RIBAUDO:

CUNNINGHAM:

PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

It's impossible. Just two days ago, we had our website translated. If you go into
Chrome and you look at Google translation, literally what it's saying, “Hot August
nights” becomes like, “sweat in summer”. It's crazy. | think that's a really good
direction that you're looking at. | think as we continue, for our state to be more
international, it's an important distinguishing step to make. | support what you're
suggesting.

Thank you, Jen.

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman? For the record, Don Newman.
Mr. Newman. Yes.

| would just second what Jennifer just had to say. | think that as we transition this
TravelNevada.com, TravelNevada.biz, they both translate well to that, and i think
we should just go ahead and transition in this direction. | think it makes a lot of
sense, and it's just a new step, a new direction, and just verifies things that we've
been doing already. | would think this is a good move for us.

For the record, this is Jennifer Cunningham again. Don, | would say, it's not a new
step. Let's say it's an evolution and it's evolving it a little bit further.

Sure. |agree,

For the record, Carl Ribaudo. | support the change, but | think everyone needs to be
aware that there's a commoditization of brands now, because it's Visit Nevada, or
visit TravelNevada, or Visit California, or Visit Reno Tahoe, or Visit Lake Tahoe.
There's a little bit of commoditization going on within the industry, which means
you're advertising everything else. It needs to work a little bit harder to create
meaningful differentiation and character for destination. But, we've got a whole
crew here to do that.

Very talented.
Thank you.

Thank you very much, Any further questions or comments about this before | take a
motion? All right. I'm hearing none. The Chair will accept a motion to approve the



CUNNINGHAM:

HUTCHISON:

NEWMAN:

HUTCHISON:

GROUP:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

existing TravelNevada logo as the primary trademark, replacing both “Nevada, A
World Within. A State Apart.” for use in all consumer marketing.

Jennifer Cunningham for the record. | move that we do just that.

Thank you. We've got a motien for approval. Second?

Yeah. Commissioner Newman for the record. | would second that motion.
Commissioner Newman, thank you very much for your second. Are there any
discussions or further questions on the motion on the floor? I'm hearing none.
Those in favor, signify by saying aye.

Aye.

Any opposed, nay? Thank you, members. That motion carries unanimously and

that takes us now to Agenda Item F Integrated Marketing Agencies of Record
Update. Mr. Peterson?

Integrated Marketing Agencies of Record Update

PETERSON:

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. For the record, David Peterson. If you all recall
back on June 19th, and for our new Marketing Committee members, the new
contracts that we have with Noble Studios for digital and web development, BVK for
creative development, Fahlgren Mortine retained public relations and media buying,
all of those contracts were officially approved on June 19th at the Board of
Examiners meeting. That was the last step in a long process. We actually started
the RFP process, if | recall, back on February 2nd. It's a multi-month process
through the state. But I'm happy to say that we started the onboarding process
with our two new firms, and Fahlgren Mortine has been great about working with
the two new firms to transition the creative development, as well as the web and
the digital development to our new firms. That started in June. We've continued on
that in this month of July as well.

The idea here, with the next three agenda items, was to bring the full Marketing
Committee up to speed with respect to each of the new vendors, what they're
bringing to the table, and how they see the next fiscal year, fiscal '19, unfolding with
the web, digital, the media buying, and then the creative development. Sort of the
2.0 version of “Don’t Fence Me In"”. That's just a bit of recap in terms of the process
that we've undertaken since February 2nd, and where we're at right now. If there
are any questions, I'm happy to address any questions that there might have been
about the process itself at this time.

7



HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Any questions about the process before we go into presentations? All right. Mr.
Peterson.

Introduction of Noble Studios

PETERSON:

SHULZ:

Wonderful. Agenda Item G, this is the Introduction of Noble Studios. We have
Michael Thomas and Andy Walden here from Noble Studios. They're going to talk
about the timelines for the upcoming web and digital work. But, first, I'm going to
hand over the time to our research manager, Kyle Shulz, and our Chief Marketing
Officer, Emmy Kawchack, who will discuss one of the guiding reports for web
development. That's the web usability study that was done by Destination Analysts.

Just one caveat. When we switch over any presentations, there will be a little bit of
a delay since we're on the Polycom, as we bring the presentation up, then when we
come back to the live view. | just want everybody to know that. For those of you on
the phone, it'll seem like we dropped you, but we didn't. Thank you.

Thanks, Dave. Like Dave mentioned, we wanted to take you all through the web
usability study that was performed earlier this calendar year. As he mentioned, this
was done by Destination Analysts, who is the contract vendor to do the work. It is
one of the guiding documents or guiding studies that really drives the changes to
the website moving forward. Without further delay, we'il start with the research
overview and objectives. Again, this going to be very high-level.

We do have the full report that we can pass along, but in terms of the high-level
overview of research overview and objectives, the study was for TravelNevada.com,
both the desktop and the mobile site, as well as the TravelNevada app. We really
wanted to get @ sense of users' ability to navigate the website, what the
functionality of the website was in terms of ease of navigation, ease of performing
certain tasks on the website, gathering feedback on the contents. Did the content
align with the users' expectations of the site? Are there things that they really
enjoyed that they were surprised by? Is there things that they maybe wish that
they would have seen on the site? And also, generate ideas for any features or
functions that could be added that intuitive, or understand, cbviously, how effective
the website is in driving tourism to the state. That's obviously what we're here for.

Methodology, these consisted of 50 one-hour long presentations. Out of these 50,
40 were participants who looked at just the site. Out of these 40, 16 were desktop
users, 24 were mobile. They looked at the mobile site on a little device. Five looked
at just the travel app, and another five looked at the app and the mobile sites in the
in the same interview. These were conducted over an online video conference so

8



KAWCHACK:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

the moderator could gauge the emotional response of the respondents, look at
behavioral patterns, and try to make it as personal as possible. That's a brief
overview of the methodology.

In terms of who was actually studied, it was active travelers. People who took at
least one major trip in the past year, people who are interested in Nevada as a
leisure destination, and people who use digital sources to research—or plan their
travel. So, travel apps, websites, that sort of thing. Definitely people who are in the
market for us. And these were also a mix of genders, mix of income levels, mix of
age groups. We tried to make it as balanced of a study as possible. That's a brief
overview of the background. I'll give it to Emmy for some highlight takeaways.

Thanks, Kyle. This is a 60-page presentation. This is a really, really brief overview of
the takeaways. | think that one of the biggest takeaways that we had from this
study is that, the website is successful in changing perceptions of Nevada for the
respondents, and to TravelNevada effectively shows visitors a site that they might
not know. A place that's rich in diverse landscapes and has plenty of outdoor
adventure.

Some of the other takeaways were that, we are an intriguing state. Respondents
really wanted to hear more about the Nevada Originals. They thought that that was
something really compelling to them, which is really on brand for us. One of the
other things was the DFMI, “Don’t Fence Me In”, branding as well, integrated to the
site. People are noticing that, and they are taking away what it means, and that's
really resonating with people.

Another opportunity we have while we have the visitors’ attention, we can, and
have, the content on regions and cities, and really educate people about the
geography of Nevada, especially those people who will call you for lunch and say, I'll
be in Las Vegas when you're located in Carson. We do have an opportunity there to
educate those people once they're there. One of the other things that people
commented on was they wanted to see more of itineraries that we have to offer.
That really fits in with our road trip concept, which is what we are developing right
now. We have an opportunity to further build out the Plan-A-Trip page, which we
continue to develop and integrate that into the guides page and itineraries page,
and develop a, My Favorites, tool section for the website to greater integrate.

Destination Analysts gave us a few quick fix recommendations, which in the past, we
have been able to do. Now with our relationship with Noble, we're going to analyze
these quick fixes and look at them in a broader sense. The great thing is, that we
are really in alignment with where Noble is with their discovery phase right now.
We've broken up the quick fix recommendations into three categories,

9



RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

CUNNINGHAM:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

opportunities, design elements, and functionality. We really want to look at those
and see what might have a longer timeline to them. We have made sure to address
all these fixes in the past. Once Noble comes on board with their discovery phase,
we'll see which one of these we can attack really quickly, and which ones might
have a longer timeline. | don't necessarily need to go into all of these, because
Noble will be covering these in their discovery phase, but if anybody has any
questions at this time?

Carl Ribaudo for the record. Is that how we do it?
Yas,

Quick learner.

That's how we do it, Carl.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. | thought the study was very interesting. | would
just caution staff that a sample of 50 is not projectable, that it is a wonderful tool to
generate ideas. And to not diminish your own insights, your own creativity, and
your own knowledge of the website and what it should do, and over-rely too much
on the study. Other than that, | think it's a great way to generate ideas, but really,
you guys have great depth that | would hate to see you push away just based on 50
interviews.

Let me just follow-up with that and ask when you said, that based on 50, it's not
projectable. Do you mean—I'm a lawyer dealing with these things with extra
witnesses, and that sort of thing all the time. Is that another way of saying, we do
not, it's not statistically significant, it's not enough to really say, this really was used
as the insights that everybody could have in a statistical standpoint?

Well, yes, to a degree. What | think it is, is a wonderful tool to generate ideas. |
think implementing those ideas are absolutely what the staff should do, but | don't
want people to walk away and say, because five people said this, it's projectable
statistically across millions of website users. But it's a wonderful tool to generate
ideas, and | would encourage staff to use their insight, experience, and everything
else mixed with this. 1 think you get a nice evolution of the website. | just want to
throw that out there as just a little bit of a, be careful.

All right.

But it's a wonderful tool, and a good study, and | encourage it. It's just, how you
think about using the information.

10



HUTCHISON:

SCHULZ:

RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

CUNNINGHAM:

KAWCHACK:

CUNNINGHAM:

KAWCHACK:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

This is Mark Hutchison. Member Ribaudo's comments are, | think, directly on point.
Of course the challenge to get something statistically significant, would have taken a
very, very expensive survey, and probably resources that we don't have. | join in
those observations. Again, | think the information is very helpful and the caution is
appropriate. But, go right ahead. |interrupted somebody.

That's okay. This is Kyle Schulz for the record. To Carl's point, going forward in the
future, we are going to do a quantitative and qualitative survey, rather than just
focusing on qualitative. But | will say that, just in our own sort of internal review of
the site, or what we know about the site going into the study—and as well as,
Noble's discovery phase, we were individually and independently aligned with the
results of the study. | think that validates the study to a good degree. But, to your
point Carl, yeah, we'll be doing a quantitative survey which will have a much greater
sample, as well as qualitative survey too.

| think that's great, for the record.

For the record, Dave Peterson, Lieutenant Governor. Thanks, Kyle. We did discuss
that as we look forward to this year's web usability research, Once we start
implementing some of these changes, we will definitely have a quantitative element
to the study that will follow-up on the qualitative with those one-on-ones. | actually
think this might be the most, 50 is the most number of qualitative one-on-ones that
we've ever done on a web usability study. We did do more this time rather than
having a quantitative piece, just because of—I think the transition that we were
going through with firms and vendors and everything. But we'll definitely go back to
the quantitative follow-up of our qualitative research moving forward.

If | can say something? Jennifer Cunningham for the record. You touched on it, but
let's not forget that the tremendous experience that Noble brings to the table, best
practices, and they operate in this space. | think you're aware, they did our website.
| think these comments to Carl's paint really reiterates what we all know about it
already, but they bring a tremendous amount of depth of experience to the table.
I'm excited about the next generation of the website.

That will be a great segue too.

Yes.

Emmy Kawchack for the record. Do we have any other questions on web usability?

11



HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

KAWCHACK:

THOMAS:

HUTCHISON:

THOMAS:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Again, Mr. Peterson, you can direct traffic down there in terms of just what's going
on. Maybe ask if there are any guestions in Carson City or up here in Las Vegas?
We don't have any further in Las Vegas. Any in Carson City? If not, we will proceed
with the presentation.

Wonderful. Go ahead Emmy.

I'd like to introduce Michael Thomas and Andy Walden from Ncble Studios. As
Jennifer just mentioned, they have done tremendous work, and we're really excited
to continue working with them. I'll turn this over to Michael/

Well, good morning everybody. For the record, | am Michael Thomas. | am a
partner at Noble Studios, and I'm also our Chief Marketing Officer. | know many of
you personally, but we are tickled to have the opportunity to formally introduce
ourselves to this Committee. We do work with some of you directly, but we also, as
an agency, have a lot of fire in our belly to take on an account that frankly—we've
been very excited about the opportunity to take on national experience as a digital
marketing agency who does a lot of wonderful destinations around the worid, and
put it to use in the place we call home. We're very excited about that.

Before we launch in, and | know it's always hard to do platitudes, but for those of
you who don't know. Cathy, | missed the end of your presentation at Destinations
International, but | do think for everybody who hasn't had a chance to see it, Cathy
did an amazing job of presenting a case study at DI, which is the National
Conference in Anaheim. Her presentation was about how Vegas responded to the
mass shooting incident. | just wanted to give you my personal compliments. You
left that crowd very inspired about what impact tourism plays in the communities in
which we all call home, and what impact it has when you have a tragedy happen. |
just wanted to pass on my kudos. | got many compliments from our clients who saw
you speak about what you did, and bringing that to bear. Without any further
delay, | just wanted to make sure you knew that | think you represented the state
amazingly on a very big national stage.

Just one more example of the stellar membership of this committee. Very well
done.

I would like to do a brief overview. For those of you who don't know Noble Studios,
we are based in Reno. We have offices in Las Vegas, San Francisco, and in the last
year, we actually opened up an office in the U.K. We are, what we call, a creative
digital performance agency. What that means at its heart, is it's a mantra—I think
to echo what you said, Carl, it's about using all of the tools that we have in our
repertoire and being part of this very talented team that we bring together.

12



PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

THOMAS:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

The digital is such the forefront of the travel experience today. It literally used to be
lower in the funnel when we think about what people were purchasing. Everybody
said, no, that's where you actually focus your digital. Now we know through
research, and through great partners, that digital is at every single touchpoint of the
buyer's journey. Our mantra at Noble Studios is built around the concept of being
better [inaudible]. While we adopted that as the way we work as an agency, it is
really about making sure that the data that we use is valid, the balance is not just
being data-driven, because everybody is data-driven. We call it, being data
informed. What we mean by that is, it's a balance of experience, intuition,
creativity; and data is usually at the beginning and the end of that process to
validate why we're heading in a direction, and then to really make sure that we use
the statistical significance to move forward with those impressions.

I did want to introduce a little bit, just to get to know our agency better, we don't
want to put everybody in our hip pocket, but we do have a very talented crew. We
just wanted to do a brief introduction, a little bit about the passion in our agency to
do this work. You'll get to meet some of the faces of the people that will be day in
and day out, besides Andy and myself, on the account. We're going to pause and let
the technology catch up.

So, Lieutenant Governor, for the record, Dave Peterson. We're muting ourselves
here to play the video.

Okay. We'll do the same here.
[video plays]
Go ahead.

| think we're back on. Thank you everybody. Michael Thomas again for the record.
That is just a little flavor about our agency and what it's like to work with us. We do
have some experience that's very relevant to the assignment. We work with the
Islands of Tahiti, diverse destinations all the way down into Santa Maonica, to some
places small and unique. Building their brand is Vacaville, California, and then
Fargo, North Dakota. We have a lot of opportunities to leverage the experience that
we bring to the table of doing, not only digital marketing, but aiso partnering with
very talented, creative media buying and public relations, communication firms, to
bring all of the strengths to bear. And really work as a team to validate the data
that we're seeing, and how that information and those insights can make all of the
campaigns better and ultimately make our product and marketing better.

13



tevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Carl, you mentioned the process and that marketing is getting harder. We follow a
process here. | think we just wanted to explain as Andy goes through the discovery
that we'll follow of how we're going to bring other agencies into the data that we
share, because digital is such a hub of making sure that we pull that inside, along
with the TravelNevada staff. | do want to compliment Brenda, Emmy and the team.
It's difficult to onboard one agency. | want to compliment Brenda and Emmy, and
the team. It's difficult to onboard one agency let alone essentially, three agencies,
all concurrently in getting to change. | do want to echo what David said. Fahlgren
has been very gracious and very open with their insights and knowledge. |do think
this is a true example, | think, led by the staff's tenor and tone, that we all know that
we have a job to do here. It's a tough job, let's not let our own egos get in the way
of doing great work. We want to make sure that we echo that it's been a good
working relationship. We actually worked with BVK in the past on the Reno Tahoe
account. We're excited to continue that work.

The process that we follow is really about following these buckets of things, which is
a lot of what we're doing in the discovery phase, and getting audience research, and
taking advantage of the research that was done like the usability study. The make is
the fun part. We actually go into a design, and architecting, and technical build.
The market is making sure that all of these great advertising ideas that you're going
to hear about, get out into the wild and actually perform. And then, the
measurement is really that process of making sure that we understand how the data
is coming in, how we're going to use it to make all of our marketing better.

| think the biggest takeaway that we had when we were prepping for this
assignment, and | think it showcases why there's such a huge opportunity and lift, is
the content is really compelling. You dao, as an organization, some of the best
tourism concepts that we've seen, hut the real issue is discoverahility. And so, when
Andy takes you through this, it's going to talk about how we make sure that the
great concept that we're producing is actually being indexed by Google, is actually
pushed out there and being able to be consumed by audiences.

We were at the Google Partner Conference that took place last month, and it's
interesting because Google's main mantra during that session was, get over
analyzing what users are doing, users want you to anticipate what they want you to
do, which is where machine learning is coming in. A lot of this is taking advantage of
the content we have and say, if someone consumes this page, what are the three
likely things that we can present to them as next steps to continue that
engagement? We're really working to make sure that the strategy of anticipating
the user demand is going to pay off in the technology we use, the way that we get
that content discovered, and how we ultimately get users to move through the viral
journey to actually travel to the state. And as we've talked about, get outside of the

14



WALDEN:

Nevada Comrnission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

known gateways, and get into some of the great product that we have throughout
the entire State of Nevada.

I'm going to turn it over to Andy Walden. Andy is going to be your primary day-to-
day, he’s what we call a client success manager. That team that you see behind
there, Andy is the tip of the spear, along with some great people, besides myself,
that work on the strategy and other partners. He's going to take you through a little
bit more detail about the process we're going to follow, and what to expect, and
how we're going to coordinate our wark with the other partners that we have on
the account.

Andy Walden for the record. What we wanted to cover today was really the
framework that we're going to go through during our discovery process. The first
element is think. That's the first step to any great project, is being able to
understand the qualities of who we're working with, what type of components, who
their competitors are, to be able to build and inform that strategy.

As we're going through this, we're taking, now, all your inputs and being able to
access really what do we currently have? This is going to look at from an SEO lens,
it's going to look from a UX lens, it's going to look at it from a digital and an
engineering lens, to be able to understand exactly how things are performing, and
then, what opportunities that we have to be able to make it perform even better.

And so, there's going to be a lot of elements that we've been currently undergoing,
to be able to put all that research together. Then, knowing that there's a lot of
information, it's really then bubbling it down to, okay, well, what are the
deliverables of this? We really want to, as the first step, being able to align on our
KPI's. | feel that this is a very important element, if not the most important. The
reason being is, because we want to be held as your partner, as we're giving you
tasks as well to be able to say, okay, what does success look for the entire year?
How much organic traffic do we want to grow? Does organic traffic matter if we're
not actually driving partner referrals. Those are the conversations that we want to
have with you in saying, okay, this is what you did last year, well, we think we can do
this for this year. Then it's going to be a partnership between us all to be able to
say, okay, you were able to write this type of content, and then we're able to
optimize that, then we are able to build stronger calls to actions. Well, we think
then we can hit these numbers. And so, when I'm looking at these goals, it's our
goals. i's not just Noble's goals.

Then we go into the strategic brief, which is really looking at all that infoermation and
being able to condense that and say, these are the insights that we found. It's a
shorter paper to be able to say, okay, do you agree with these? This are the new

15



THOMAS:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

goals that we want to cover. The strategic brief really gives us the direction. The
quarterly plan and the website punch list, that gives us the deliverables. As we're
going through the timeline, the quarterly plan is going to adjust.

The first two months of what we're currently undergoing, is really helping to build
that direction, making sure that we're aligned in that direction. And then we go to
more of a production saying, okay, this is everything that we're going to continue to
do that's going to be aligned with that goal. And then, from the quarterly alignment,
we want to ensure how we're performing against that overall plan, but in addition
to that, things may change from quarter to quarter. We know objectives may
change. We know new initiatives may change. Certain things that we have no
control over, that's going to influence our overall marketing strategy. For example,
we see what's going on in California right now, a lot of those marketing strategies
are now being further evolved because they're having to deal with catastrophe. We
want to be able to understand, and quarterly align to be able to ensure that the
overall plan is meeting the current plans.

This is really going into what our milestones are for that digital discovery. We're in
fact, meeting next week and starting to kick this off into micro-deliverables. The
first step being, in looking at the SEO and content lens. That there are milestones
that we have along the way that takes us out through September where we actually
have that in the goal plan. Then, there is work that is going on already. Even though
we are building this digita! discovery, and building cur overall strategy, underneath
it, there are quite a few things that are happening that is really keeping the gas
within the engine. The maintenance repair and authorization, we've already been
working with Fahlgren on doing deployments and being able to keep this site
updated. Further on, some of our ongoing efforts such as the SEO authorization,
and then monthly reporting and so forth. That's it.

Yeah. That's the only action we have on the full agenda. | just wanted to make sure
to say, what you said, Carl, just to piggyback on it. The great thing about digital
today, and the team is very eager to begin this work, we use a lot of three-letter
acronyms up there, like Conversion Rate Optimization, CRO. What that really means
at its heart is, being able to come to the table with a hypothesis when you see that
users are completing what we want them to complete on the website. We'll use the
tools that are available to us today to do what are called, AB Testing, or
personalizing advertising messages by where someone is coming from, based on
[inaudible].

| think the importance is, that we'll come to the table with a lot of, hey, we did this,
this is what we found, this is the implication it means for marketing forward. Again,
we do ourselves sometimes the front of the idea, but really a lot of times, we can

16



HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

THOMAS:

PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

also validate two different approaches. The great thing about digital is that you
don't always have to pick one. We used to sit through these meetings eight years
ago when | was on this side of the table, and we would have large debates. Now,
we can sort of say, well, why don't we test both? In 20 days, we'll have the answer
of which one is more statistically significant, so we can move ahead. Thank you for
this opportunity. We're excited to work with a very talented team of folks that work
at TravelNevada, as well as the agency partners. We'd be happy to take any
questions about the steps we're going to follow as we move ahead.

Mr. Thomas, thank you very much. Mr. Walden, thank you. Any questions among
members of our committee here for our Noble Studio friends?

Carl Ribaudo for the record. Just an observation. We, as marketers, always think
that we can direct people. | would suggest that we can harness people. How we
harness people's behavior, as opposed to correct people's behavior, is a nuance
difference that's very important. | know in technology, we want to drive them here,
here, and here, but they want to go there, there, and there. And to be sensitive to
harnessing them as opposed to directing them, and learning what we can from that
harnessing pracess, | think is a nuance difference looking at it from the other side. |
just throw that out there. Fine work you guys are doing.

Thank you, Carl. Any further comments or questions for Noble Studios? All right.
Well, you've wowed us again, and we appreciate the presentation, and really look
forward to our partnership with Noble Studios. Thank you for being here today,
gentlemen.

Absolutely. Thank you.

Thank you guys.

All right. Mr. Peterson, anything else on Agenda Item G?

For the record, Dave Peterson. No, Lieutenant Governor. | just want to express my
thanks for Noble taking us on as a client, and being patient over these last several
weeks right as we transitioned. They were great during the month of June, and

waorking with Fahlgren, | couidn't be more excited to have Mike and the team on
board. I'm excited personally.

Paid Media Review - Fahlgren Mortine

HUTCHISON:

Good. All right. Well, thank you, Mr. Peterson. That takes us to Agenda Item H.
Mr. Peterson, kick us off again with this agenda item.

17



PETERSON:

MCDONALD:

RICHARDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. For the record, Dave Peterson. Marty McDonald
and Carissa Richardson are going to be joining us today on the phone. As you know,
Fahigren Mortine has served as our full-service agency, integrated agency of record
for the past, almost, four years. Maybe three. Three-and-a-half years or so. We've
done some great work, obviously, in that time, and we look forward to continuing
those successes as Fahlgren has been retained to do public relations and the media
buying for us. Today we're going to take a quick look at where we're headed in FY
'18. With that, I'd like to turn it over to Marty first, | believe, on the phone.

That's right. Thank you very much, Dave. Welcome to the new Commissioners.
We're glad to be back. For the record, Marty McDonald. I'm just going to do a
really quick setup here, and I'm going to simply turn things over to my colleague,
Carissa Richardson.

As you all prebably know at this point, we have shifted our paid media planning into
an, always on, sort of arrangement, which is an important evolution for us. | think it
sets us up to be a much more hard working program, and really in-line with the way
tourists act. They need us to be there when they're looking, when they're shopping,
when they're thinking about traveling.

With that evolution, what's important for us is to still draw a line of when it's time
to plan, and when it's time to look ahead. We are doing daily optimizations, and the
campaign is running. But really what—we are about to lock ahead and place the
next round of planning, the next big wave. What we wanted to try to do today is
paint a picture of that for you. For the Commissioners who are new, give you a
sense of how that campaign plays out, [inaudible] and frequency, and pulsing, and
things like that. And then also, show you some highlights, some things that look a
little more tangible than a flowchart, and convey really what these insertions look
like, how they work, and what they're designed to do.

With that, we'll take a quick look back at performance, which js first and foremost.
We're data-driven in everything we do, so we'll take a quick look over our shouider
at paid performance for fiscal '18. Then we'll look ahead to fiscal '19. Now I'll turn
things to Carissa.

This is Carissa Richardson for the record. We wanted to give you a high-level view
on slide three of the campaign performance for fiscal year '18. We're really happy
to see the increase in site sessions, and the overall increase of traffic, but more so,
we were really happy to see the increase in onsite engagement. Especially the
number, the 926 percent increase in e-newsletter signups, and the 100 percent

18



KAWCHACK:

KAWCHACK:

RICHARDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

increase in travel guide requests. Those are really our main KPI's that we look at to
show intent to travel. Those huge increases really were important to us.

On the next slide, four, we wanted to just quickly show you just an overall look at
our flowcharts for fiscal year '18. This is more just to give you an idea of how we
have really transitioned into, and successfully implemented, that always on
approach with messaging in market over the entire year. It gives you a sense of
really how much we're running through the course of the year. We won't make you
look at that for too long. It will give you & headache.

The next couple of slides are really just to quickly show you some highlights of the
placements we ran during fiscal year '18. The first slide just shows a printed booklet
that was poly-bagged and included with the summer road trips issue of Lonely
Planet. We also had a full-page ad in the inaugural issue of the Las Vegas Knights
program, and also some advertorials and full-page ad spreads in Backpacker and
Outside magazine. Those were—research was showing us that those were the
publications that our audience was most engaged with.

Then on the next slide, we actually partnered this year with Pandora to bring up first
to market interactive 360 videos sponsored with name placement. This had
incredible success with Pandora, and is actually being used nationally as a case study
right now. They're very excited about it. Basically, it was our 360 video, and after
someone interacted with it for 15 seconds, they were rewarded with an hour of
commercial-free listening. We have a short video, | believe, on the next slide that
gives you a live look at how that works.

Okay. We're going to pause right now so that we can get the video set up. I'm
going to put you on mute.

[video plays])

Emmy Kawchack for the record. That just shows what the user would see when
they're listening through Pandora. I'll turn it back over to Carissa.

Okay. Carissa Richardson for the record again. The next slide we'll just show you—
we also had a robust video campaign that ran both the tradition commercial, TV
commercials, as well as 360 video across platforms like Hulu, YouTube, and then just
general network pre-roll including sites like San Francisco SF Gate.

The next slide will show you the social executions we ran this year. We had a range
of social executions that were really trying to push people through the funnel. From
the dreaming side of things, we really focused on engaging and inspiring people

19



KAWCHACK:

RICAHRDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

through canvas ads and Instagram stories. But then down to the actual planning,
and even getting them to the site for travel intent, we incorporated things like lead
ads, which helped us to collect email addresses to add people to the e-newsletters’
sign-up list. And then also, the Travel Guide download. That played a big role in the
increase of those percentages. Those ads performed really well.

Then, looking forward to next year, we're really going to continue to focus on that
adventure state of mind, but we're going to begin to segment the mindset into
explorers and upward bound audiences that you can see here on the slide, in order
to really speak to these two distinct types of adventurers. You can see with the
explorer, our goal is really going to be to add to their trip, and to add to their
itinerary to make their trip more robust. We know they're already coming here to
explore, let's give them more things to do that are outside of their normal routine.
And then the upward bound is more about how hub and spoke message, because
we know these audiences are likely coming into Reno and Vegas, but mayhe not
getting out and exploring as much as we'd like them to. Let's show them the fun
things there are to do that would be of interest to them, outside of those hub cities.

The geography, we'll continue to target the same as last year, which includes the
California markets, as well as Phoenix, Salt Lake City, Boise, Dallas, Portland. Then
also, in-state markets like Las Vegas and Reno. We'll incorporate slightly different
messages based on the travel stage, but also whether the audience is in-state or out
of state.

Then, this next slide gets a little bit into the weeds, but we really want to just give
vou a look at the framework that we use. It basically shows you how we're
approaching the planning process, the things we're keeping in mind as we're
planning, which partners are serving us best in each stage of this travel process, and
how we're measuring and best working with those partners based on what stage
they fall into.

Our next steps are really, we're going to finish up putting the plan together. We're
going to go through that with the TravelNevada team next week, and then we'll be
making sure we're meeting with Noble to discuss KPI planning, and then keeping in
close touch with BVK also about messaging and just all coordinating to get this thing
up and running.

Thank you, Carissa.

Yeah.

20



HUTCHISON:

MCDONALD:

HUTCHISON:

RICHARDSON:

HUTCHISON:

CUNNINGHAM:

RICHARDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

All right, Well, Ms. McDonald, or Ms. Richardson, any further presentation from
Fahlgren?

No. Not from us. Marty McDonald for the record. We'll be happy to answer any
questions, but nothing further from our end.

Great. Well, as always, we really appreciate your efforts on behalf of the State of
Nevada, and your partnership with us. | just had a couple of quick questions for you
based on what you were talking about. Back to the first slide you started with about
the increase in the e-newsletters and the travel guide requests, those are big jumps
in terms of requests and a good sign. What do you attribute that increase to?

This is Carissa Richardson for the record. | really think it was the implementation of
some new tactics. In previous years, we've really been focusing—because we were
really new to market in a lot of these places with this new campaign. Previous
years, we've been pretty heavily focused on the dreaming stage. We hadn't been as
focused on the planning stage, because the audience wasn't quite there yet. We
needed to increase awareness before we could ask them to take action. This fiscal
year where we put a heavy emphasis on this planning phase, and really focused on
getting Travel Guide requests and e-newsletter sign-ups. | think it was a little bit of
new partners. Facebook came out with the lead ad that they hadn't had in the past.
But also, the fact that we really were putting more of an emphasis on it this year,
and we will continue to going into the future.

Great. Well, good work on that. Appreciate that. Any follow-up questions from
other committee members?

Jennifer Cunningham for the record. I'm just curious what research or data you
used to identify what geographic markets you were going to target? | see the list,
but I'm just curious what went in to selecting them?

Sure. This is Carissa Richardson again for the record. We partner a lot with the
TravelNevada team to come up with those markets, but really our approach is and
has been focused on drive-markets. But as we're running with partners now like
Sojourn, we're actually running those nationally, but targeting people who have
showed interest in visiting Nevada.

Through the reporting we get from them, we can see different cities that spike as far
as who is searching more frequently. We can take that data to help us. For
instance, Dallas and Portland were both markets that we noticed—those are new
markets. The rest of the markets, | believe, were existing when we picked up the
business. We've continued to see success, as far as the IME study goes, in reaching

21



CUNNINGHAM:

RICHARDSON:

NEBESKY:

CUNNINGHAM:

NEBESKY:

CUNNINGHAM:

NEBESKY:

CUNNINGHAM:

NEBESKY:

TULL:

RICHARDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

those markets. But, with the two new markets, we were seeing a pop with that
Sojourn data, and then also within Google Analytics, that people were coming from
those geographies to the site and spending significant amount of time. They were
probably worth adding into our marketing mix.

Jennifer Cunningham for the record. The one that stands out to me as a bit of an
anomaly right now is Boise. We had dabbled in that market from the Reno area,
and it didn't yield much results. We've pulled back from it. It seems like a small
population for TravelNevada to be pursuing. | would look into that market and see
if it's still is producing, or fits what your criteria is. Just take a look at it, because you
might be able to pull out of that one.

Yeah. Absolutely. We'll look at the most recent IME study too. | know that it's
done pretty well in the past on these, but it is always something we're keeping an
eye on. It's also a fairly inexpensive market too, which helps let us include it still,
along with the other markets.

For the record, Brenda Nebesky. | think historically, Boise has supported north-
eastern Nevada in a way that other markets haven't.

Okay. That could be the reason? Yeah.
Correct. For the cost, it's been efficient in that regard.

We're so similar in geography, | think, in many cases—unless they're going to one of
the key cities. Just look into it, | think.

Right. Our partners in Elko have seen some return on that investment.
Okay. Good. Good.
Yeah.

This is Cathy Tull. | was just wondering, are you also using airline data to see where
people are flying into, and from?

Yes. Carissa Richardson for the record. We can see through our partnership with
Sojourn, we can see booking data. We also work with Expedia and Priceline, who
are able to give us booking data from their sites. We do look at airline. The
problem with the data is that, it's always going to show New York popping because
of the population, but we do look at that and definitely take it into consideration
with everything else.

22



RIBAUDO:

RICHARDSON:

MCDONALD:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

RICAHRDSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Yeah. Carl Ribaudo for the record. Excuse me. It's a lame question, but I'm just
new. Has Nevada positioned itself as a regional destination, or 3 national
destination? And do the markets support the strategy?

This is Carissa Richardson for the record. | would say that, in the past few years,
we've really honed in on this road-trip type of weekend adventure, as far as the
content, | would say. | don't think that's to say that we couldn't do national. We
have done national with our television which is a little bit more national-facing. We
have Travel Channel sponsorship that we've done. | think we have a little bit of
both, it just depends on where we're targeting. But we've definitely started to dip
our toes into the national landscape, but we've mostly stayed true to the drive
market.

And just to follow-up—this is Marty McDonald for the record. | think that obviously
with the evolution of the media landscape, and with the performance-based nature
of what we're able to do now, | think that what we see is, there's less of that
either/or, national or regional. | think to Carissa's point, | think with the always on
approach we're using, and also with new tools, and also looking at the entire eco-
system of what's happening, we can do a little bit of all of those things. From an
earned perspective, we have a three-prong strategy. We know that earned media
can help us position ourselves very much so nationally, even if that may have a
lesser likelihood—that coverage may generate a lesser likelihood of direct
conversion. National coverage and positioning is one prong of the dual. | guess my
point is just that, there's more opportunity to be both of those things at the same
time than there ever has been.

Thanks.

Any other questions from committee members for our partners at Fahlgren? Mr.
Peterson, anything further under Agenda Item H?

No. For the record, Lieutenant Governor, again, | just want to express my thanks to
Fahlgren Mortine. I'm really happy that they've retained the public relations and
the media buying. We haven't had any downtime on either front. We just kept
rolling with our campaigns, transitioning from June 30th to July 1st, and away we've
gone. They've been, again, great about the transition with the creative, and the
web, and digital. | just want to thank them for their continued, wonderful work on
behalf of Nevada.

Thank you.

23



HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Thank you, Mr. Peterson. Thank you, Ms. McDonald and Ms. Richardson for being
on the line with us, and the great work you always do for the great State of Nevada.
All right. That takes us off of Agenda Item H.

“Don’t Fence Me In” Evolution and New Creative

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

NEBESKY:

SIMMONS:

KRIEHN:

SIMMONS:

We move to Agenda Item |, “Don’t Fence Me In”, Evolution and New Creative. Mr.
Peterson, who are we going to hear from now?

For the record, David Peterson. Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. I'm going to ask
Brenda Nebesky to say a few words about the creative approach, and introduce the
team from BVK at this time.

For the record, Brenda Nebesky. Well, it's early in our creative relationship with
BVK, but we feel very privileged to work with an agency that has such clear
understanding of working with state DMOs, which come with a unique set of
challenges. Also, their outside-in approach to the research, and their almost
immediate grasp of what the “Don’t Fence Me In” Campaign meant to us. Team
leaders, Kevin Kriehn and Victoria Simmons are here today to step you through
some of the big concepts that they presented to us to win the contract. It's only
August, so we don't have final work to show you. These are concepts that | hope
you'll agree are going to give us “Don’t Fence Me In” 3.0, and some real
opportunities. | will just let Kevin and Victoria take it away.

Hi. Good morning. For the record, I'm Victoria Simmons with BVK. I'm VP Group
Director and | lead our Travel and Tourism practice. I'm super excited to be here
with you guys today. You know, this is new to you, but in our world, we've been
working on it for quite some time now. It's really exciting to be able to share all of
that work with you guys and get your feedback. I'm here with my colleague, Kevin.

For the record, Kevin Kriehn, Executive Creative Director with BVK. Equally excited
to be here, and probably even more anxious than Victoria to actually get the
creative work going because we've been handed a really strong platform to start
from. We're super excited.

We are ready to pull up the presentation. Since we are new, | thought | would start
by just giving you guys a quick background on BVK and who we are. We are a top 25
independently owned full-service advertising and marketing firm. We have about
230 employees. We generate about $300M in annual billings, and we're actually
headquartered out of Milwaukee, Wisconsin. We have a multi-cultural group down
in Miami. | actuzally work out of my home office in Dallas. For an independent
agency, we're pretty large to still be independently owned. The “V” in BVK, Michael

24



Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Voss, is still very much a part of our company. We have all resources of a large
agency, but from a cultural perspective, we're very entrepreneur still. Our
employees are very much empowered to sort of innovate and evolve on our clients’
needs.

We are rooted in travel and tourism. Back when we opened our doors in 1984, we
started in the travel business. This is a snapshot of our current roster. So, so happy
to be able to add TravelNevada to that list. We are warking with three other states:
Maine, Wyoming and West Virginia. And of course, our love for the State of Nevada
started by working with Jennifer Cunningham and her amazing team at the RSCVA.
It's been incredible to be a part of the growth and the revitalization happening
there. Really excited to get to know the industry stakeholders, and you guys, as we
learn more about the entire State of Nevada.

We always start a client challenge with asking ourselves, really what business
problem we're trying to solve. In your case, there wasn't anything that's critically
broken, right? You've seen visitation grow pretty steadily. You're growing on parity
with the national average. You actually don't have any major perception problems.
There's high demand for the State of Nevada in general. Nothing significantly
broken that we need to fix right away. Really, we have the luxury of just sort of
building upon all the good work that you guys have been doing.

Our approach is going to be in sort of two key areas, to tighten and strengthen, and
fine-tune the strategic brand platform. Then work to have the new creative
expression fall out of that. The “Don’t Fence Me In” Campaign has been around for
a while, so it's time for a bit of a refresh to give it—make sure the brand is staying
modern and contemporary, and give it a little more of the gritty edge and the
persona that is so unique to the State of Nevada.

You guys are all marketers. You know that every agency has their buzz words for
their strategy process. At BVK we talk a lot about, this idea about a brand craving.
Like, brands that consumers have a craving, passion, and love for. That happens
because the brand positions itself as a place to go, a solution for that consumer
craving. They're able to do this because they position on what we call, core human
values.

Values are guiding life principles. They're unique to each and every one of us. They
sort of shape our sense of what's right and what's wrong, and really our sense of
what ought to be. What our ideal version of the world is. If you think about a brand
to illustrate that point who has an incredible level of brand craving—you know, Nike
is certainly a great example. With underpinning this idea of, Just Do It, for Nike, is
the vaiue of empowerment, right? Whether you're a stay at home mom who is

25



Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

running her kids around, running to the gracery store, or training for a marathon,
the Nike brand is empowering their consumers to do what's critically important to
who they are as people and as individuals. That makes their communications with
their customers so much more relevant and meaningful, and impactful.

There's a lot of research that's been done on value-based marketing. Value-based
brands actually perform financially at a much higher rate than non-value-based
brands. That's becoming critically important, particularly to some of the younger
generations coming up into the marketplace. We do know when it comes to travel
specifically, that more across that can see their personal identity reflected back in
the destination. That they're going to travel more often, and spend more money,
and certainly that's what we're after here.

Our process has really been rooted in uncovering what those core human values are
for the state. Luckily, you guys have the luxury of having a wealth of research in
that arena. We know who you are, what you stand for. Not just as a residence of
people who choose to call Nevada home, but as the TravelNevada organization,
what do you stand for and what's critically important for your organization. What
we want to spend some more time thinking about is, what is that for the visitor and
our audiences? What are their core human values? What's incredibly important to
them, and finding out where we have commonality. That very tiny—ideally, that
one value that we have in common, that we can create a really powerful narrative
around.

We spent a significant amount of time getting to that value. We're not going to
share all of that with you today in the interest of time, but we do have a lot of tools
at our disposal to do that. This is just a3 quick look at some data from MRL. This is
Mediamark Research, Inc. | think you guys are familiar with that. Fahlgren uses that
in their planning as well. It's a national consumer study. We're able to look at
consumer habits such as, what are their values, and attitudes, and plan divinity, and
media consumption patterns.

Here, we're actually able to look at consumer values. We're looking at people who
have visited Nevada in the past two years, and whether they find these values very
important to them personally. You can see right up at the top of the list, almost 92
percent rated, freedom. Having the freedom of action and thought is critically
important to thermn, Authenticity. Of course people who hold freedom as a value
are going to be true to themselves, right? Self-reliance. Choosing my own goals.
There's definitely an element of being curious, learning, having fun. Having
curiosity. Being open-minded. One that | thought was particularly interesting here
is, social tolerance. We don't always see that so high on this list of values, but if
freedom is important to you, being an individual, not judging others, being very

26



Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

tolerant of people's points of view. Very interesting to see this sort of type of
combination of values rising up to the top. And remember, not only because—
hopefully these are familiar to you because you live here, and you reflect a lot of
these, but these are from the visitor's perspective.

So, Q View is another tool that we use. It is a social media listening tool. We're able
to look at your own social media channels and get a profile of people who are
consuming your social media channels. This is just a quick snapshot to give you an
idea of the type of information we can get from QView. One, if people who are
engaging with you, who else are they engaging with? And what is so bizarre about
this, is just the sheer level of diversity of people here. That you would be following
Trump, and Clinton, and Bernie Sanders, and there's this huge dichotomy of interest
here. Very diverse. Very widespread, which would reflect the attitudes of people
who are curious, open-minded, and want to learn about what's happening in the
world.

Probably no surprise that freedom is the value that we landed on for the State of
Nevada. Right away, you can see how this sentiment of “Don’t Fence Me In” is
rooted in this value of freedom. | think in the current body of work that you're
doing, you've been thinking about freedom in terms of freedom of action, right?
“Don’t Fence Me In”, Don't Put Me in a Box, sort of this physical roaming type of
freedom. | think we want to open that up and spend some time thinking about
those other dimensions of freedom. Like, there's intellectual freedom. Freedom of
thought. Freedom of expression, that lends this really creative sense of freedom
that is so prevalent in the State of Nevada, and really sets you apart from a lot of
other places. These four little pillars actualiy listed here on the side, uninhibited
freedom, inspiring discoveries, rewarding adventures, and unexpected diversity,
that was all part of your current platform. Really, this is just elevating what you're
doing to this values-based approach.

When we put all that together, it really is just sort of like a visual map of the brand.
In the lower left-hand corner is what you would expect, right? Those are the
experiences that you deliver to visitors. What are the things to do, the stuff that
people encounter when they're here? From the Vegas Strip, Fremont Street,
Burning Man, the beautiful Sierra Mountains, Lake Tahoe to the mining towns, the
ghost towns, and all the amazing state parks and geological resources that can hide
here in the state.

On the right-hand side is sort of the, how, the personality. How do you bring those
experiences to life for visitors? It's very much rooted in this sort of, maverick
independent spirit, sort of non-conformity of being an adventurer, doing things your
own way. But there's a little bit of edge to it, right? You don't go about doing

27



KRIEHN:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

things the way other people tell you to. There's a little grittiness and a little
edginess to it. | think that's where we have some real opportunity to sort of bring
some of that out in the word.

We're really going to root all of that in this idea, this value of freedom, because
that's what we know our consumers crave. They want more of that. They don't get
that in their everyday lives, right? We're being politically correct. We're running
our kids to school and back. We're going about our day. We don't always really get
to fully express curselves. So, sort of taking this contemporary creative of freedom,
so that Nevada does become the place where visitors are able to get this sense of
freedom and release, so that the net benefit of a trip to Nevada is that all things are
possible, That's a really powerful consumer benefit that we can harness. That's
where the new brand strategy is headed.

The next thing we need to do is sort of, how do we express that creatively? What
we're going to show you next—and I'm going to turn it over to Kevin, he can explain
a little bit more—is what we call, a brandscape video. It's not meant to he a TV
commercial, it's meant to be sort of a visual expression of the brand. What does it
look like? What does it sound like? What does it say, right? This is some rich
footage. Most of it actually is shot within the State of Nevada, but it might not all
be. Again, not meant to be a commercial, but a tool for us to understand where the
brand is headed. 1:14:22

For the record, Kevin Kriehn. | will say before | play this, after working with Victoria
and Jennifer, who is not here today, for at least 15 years now, | can assure you, it's
rare that from a creative standpoint, we're handed a value like freedom, and we can
gravitate to it and move out of the media [inaudible). There's typically a lot of
debates back and forth about the credibility of the value, how we're going to come
up with things creatively, but this was probably the easiest briefing and discussion
we've had to actually get the work started.

A lot of the points she hit on, right? Nevada is a strange place, and | mean that in a
very positive way. All of these things shouldn't work together, but somehow they
magically do. From a creative standpoint, there's such a wealth of opportunity to
activate that, and take where you've already started with “Don’t Fence Me In” to
the next level. Again, super excited. To reiterate that, brandscape is not intended
to be your commercial or show you what your broadcast spot may be. It's really
what we use from a creative standpoint, when | pull the teams together to wrap our
heads around the idea, where we're going. For us, it's our interpretation of what
the brand is, what it stands for, what it represents, where we can start to take the
work tc an edgier space that Victoria described. Then also, meant to be an internal

28



SIMMONS:

KRIEHN:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

rallying cry as well for you and all the necessary constituents who need a sense of
what the springboard is, and what that l[aunching point will be.

We're going to mute right now for the video.
[video plays]

Hopefully what you saw in that was certainly some of the dimensions of what
freedom represents. One of those things, it's a value that is highly relatable to just
about everyone, but it's also a value that can be very personal in nature. How | view
it, how you view it, can be very different, and that's okay. That's certainly what this
state represents. Excuse me.

Within the context of that, normally we would write a script and record a video, and
have that be part of this, but we wanted to give homage to the song obviously. We
think this particular version worked really well for what we were trying to
accomplish. A little bit quirkier, a little off beat to compliment a lot of the visuals
that we were planning in there as well.

To give you some perspective of really where we're going with new campaign
development, we wanted to spend a little bit of time—to what Brenda hit on earlier,
which is, getting a glimpse of what we came in with for the initial pitch back in
February. What we did at the time was, come in with a version of what we were
saying is “Don’t Fence Me In” 2.0. The focus on that was really about rules not
fencing us in, whether it's written by society or forced upon ourselves, all of these
decrees suppress who we are, who we want to be, and it's a little bit soul-sucking in
nature. We wanted Nevada to represent the pay-off to say, it's okay if you live this
life of, “Don’t Fence Me In", and what it represents.

Within the context of that, what we're doing is taking things to be a little edgier
than maybe where they've have been. A little more personal in nature to give it
some personality. For this first one, what we had shared was, positioning headlines
really arcund rules or mantras that we often hear, and flipping that on its head to
pay it off with a visual that's in contrast to what you're reading with the headline. In
this case, excessive sun exposure may illicit atypical behavior. One other thing that
we did with this particular execution was, took the framing of the state and had that
incorporated within the context of an individual in this ad, to really represent not
only the personal mindset and personality of what comes to life in the body copy,
but also sort of serve as a visual que where, in this case, it's breaking across the
borders of a typical state line. The body copy reads, behave like a lady, try to be
more modest or people will start to spread stories. It says, perfect, make me a
legend.

29



Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

The next one, keep hands and feet and head in the vehicle at all times. We took a
left when we should have went right. But, turn around? No way. We didn't come
this far to only come this far. Ambition should be channeled into lucrative pursuits.
Then just a quick example of a fun idea we had, we came in with, you know, do we
start to take what maybe often— prototypical process to find things to do and
where to go, and add a layer of that freedom dimension to it? In this case, coming
up with an escape plan or quiz where, by answering a handful of questions—in this
case, do you follow the rules? Giving them options like, | used to cheat on Spanish
a little, | tend not to see no parking signs and hope for the best, | forged my college
diploma. Lastly, went skydiving naked. Just playing off of that value and then giving
people suggestions that match based on their answers. In this case, rebel to the
care, I'm giving them suggestions that match that.

Also, we had a bunch of experiential ideas and installation ideas when we first
presented. Just one of them here is, what of we took the typical makeup of fences
whether it's chain-link, wooden, et cetera, and took those and had artist within
Nevada basically create their own rendition and artwork out of that, and put them
as installations in the state, or even in feeder markets, obviously tying it to the
“Don’t Fence Me In” campaign.

Then another campaign that we came in with that was really taking things even
further from where “Don’t Fence Me In” started, which is what we call, Who Are We
To Judge? In this case, really having Nevada as a brand represent this, hey, go it
your own way, we're not here to judge, we're here to help you find what you can do
and then be part of that experience. Where we're taking this is really just
representative of some of the tone and language that we liked, not necessarily
suggesting that we're moving away from “Don’t Fence Me In” at this point.

Real quick, I'll read a Pandora radio spot. Hey, nice play list. You obviously have a
discerning ear for fresh beats, but who are we to judge? We're Nevada, and our
attitude is, anything goes. People come here every day and cut loose in lots of
different ways. From awesome desert road trips to weird museums, to back
country skiing, and the whole Las Vegas scene. They love the freedom, and they
don't want to be judged. Sound like someone you know? Learn more about the
ultimate, no judgement zone, at TravelNevada.com.

Here is an example of what was a potential TV spot, calling this No Judgement Zone.
Think of this being a—a sardonic voice that plays as a VO, yeah, freedom. And the
digital here would first be a woman that's closing the door of her hotel room, right?
She's walking away in slow motion, turns to the camera and there's a bit of a
mischievous grin that comes over her face. If you want to spend eight straight hours

30



SIMMONS:

KRIEHN:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

at the craps table while your husband watches the kids, have at it. Then you see
two young couples climbing into a convertible, if you want a road trip four hours to
see the world's largest taxidermy polar bear, more power to you.

People at Burning Man want to be climbing over one of the giant sculptures, or you
feel the urge to find a [inaudible] vehicle in the middle of the desert, well, go for it.
Then there would be this succession of vignettes, people doing all these
spontaneous things. It could be lying down in the middle of the desert, or the
highway, relaxing in the hot springs, really to represent that this is the place that
doesn’t come with any judgement. The final VO would be, because you just entered
the 24-hour come as you are, do what you want. In other words—this is a do what
you want. In other words, this is Nevada, and who are we to judge? Then one last
example of an installation idea would be to take what we're calling, No Judgement
Zone, placing large shipping containers in public spaces in our feeder markets, high
pedestrian traffic areas, labeled the No Judgment Zone, but also not heavily
branded so people are coming up and being engaged. The interior would basically
include a lot of random objects that people can use however they choose, right? No
judgment. It could be a photo booth in there, there might be a showgirl costume, a
black jack machine, cans of whip cream, whatever. Upon exiting, they would get a
swag bag and other items, obviously, that are branded in part of “Don’t Fence Me
In”. The idea here is to really play up the idea of no judgment, and then of course a
component where they can share their experiences and moments as part of the No
Judgment Zone if they so choose, with friends and others via social media.

Again, just a quick sneak peek at what we had originally shared. We are now in the
process of using that as the launching point for where we go with the next iteration
of “Don’t Fence Me In”, and certainly working with the marketing team here to
quickly come up with that direction and move forward with marketing.

From a timeline perspective, we will be taking a look at the current work that ran in
the October timeframe of last year. What we're going to do is, see if there are ways
that we can involve maybe some of the language to get tied to the value of
freedom, so that it builds a tiny bit of a bridge to ultimately then launching new
creative in the spring of 2019.

Kevin Kriehn for the record. The bridge, | think, is the key point there. What we
don't necessarily want to do is come up with what feels like a totally new and fresh
campaign that has a very limited timeframe, and then roll out the intended, “Don’t
Fence Me In”, in the very near future. Really trying to elevate the work to come
closer to the value of freedom, shifting maybe the tone the headline and the voice a
little bit. Then, ideally, looking at some of the visuals, but we don't want it to seem
like—you know, here’s TravelNevada's brand new campaign.

31



SIMMONS:

HUTCHISON:

CUNNINGHAM:

RIBAUDO:

WINDBIGLER:

HUTCHISON:

TULL:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Victoria Simmons for the record. We will have staff out to do a FAM trip to sort of
get out into some of the other areas of the state in a few weeks. If we're going to
launch new work come spring of '19, we'd be looking at doing production to fill in
any new assets, sort of in the fall timeframe as well. A lot of work, really, to be done
between now and next spring. We're really excited about it. Happy to answer any
questions you guys might have.

Ms. Simmons, thank you very much. Mr. Kriehn, thank you very much for your
presentation. Very, | think, exciting and fresh, and new. Really interesting concepts
of things that we haven't seen before. Thank you for the work and the unique
originality that we saw here. Ul open it up for committee members, to
professionals on this committee. Any thoughts about marketing, and this direction,
and where we're headed from this 2.0 version?

Jennifer Cunningham for the record. !'ll start. Brenda, you're absolutely right. You
captured the essence of “Don’t Fence Me In” so well. I'm really excited about it, and
it's something that the state can deliver upon. Whether it's from a small or rural
area, or the urban areas, utilizing Burning Man, it's world-famous. | think it's terrific.
Really nice work. |loved the brandscapes. I'm anxious to see how it rolls out.

Carl Ribaudo for the record. | really like this a lot. | have a unigue perspective. I've
ridden a motorcycle through Nevada every which way you can ride a motorcycle
through Nevada. I've always been amazed at the idea of Nevada. | think you've
captured the idea of Nevada. You've taken a concept like freedom, which is a fair—
you know, a lot of people can claim you have freedom here, but you've put this
Nevada piece to it that, | think, is defendable and can be really isolated as this brand
of freedom. | think that's really exciting. | love the work. | think it's a great
direction. Really good.

Kristin Windbigler. Coming from Elko, | think it's fantastic. It really represents some
thinking that I've been doing myself, because I'm so excited about it. Just about the
small town of Elko, but then also for the Western Folklife Center and the National
Cowboy Poetry Gathering, and how we are positioning ourselves. I'm just so
pleased to see that my thinking matches up.

Great. Any other comments from anybody else?

| think it's great. This is Cathy Tull for the record. | think the work is great. | think
what's nice is that it aligns with other states. We've always tried to market Las
Vegas and a great concept to show that work throughout the whole statement, is
really great to see how everyone can [inaudible).

32



HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

NEBESKY:

RIBAUDO:

SIMMONS:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

Yeah. This is Mark Hutchison. I just like the—I like how edgy it is and a little bit 3.0,
and gritty. | really like the Nevada outline around the characters who are portraying
the freedom of Nevada. | just think that's unigue and really captures—captures not
only the message, but the fact that it's 2 Nevada message, in a unique way. | think
you're hearing that we're all very excited and really like what we're seeing and the
direction it’s headed. This is a little bit different. Like | said, it's unigue and
something that we can all get bebind and get excited about. Mr. McDonald,
anything else on Agenda Item I?

Lieutenant Governaor, just a quick question. This is a powerful idea. How does
staff—do you now start to pul! this idea through all the other stuff you're doing in
marketing? Or do we wait until this is refined, and then begin to pull it through?
How do you guys—I just think it's a great idea. If you're moving on it, terrific, but
the sooner the better. | think it's really good. I'm not sure how you guys do it.

For the record, Brenda Nebesky. | think Victoria touched on the plan, which is to
refresh some of the existing framework of assets, to reflect some of the language.
Then we'll be looking to the BVK team to make recommendations about how to
transition most smoothly. Kevin's idea that—you know, we don't—this is still “Don’t
Fence Me In”, we don't want it to feel like something completely unknown, but this
is just the next evolution [crosstalk] we want people to anticipate.

Are you guys guessing you can start—does this begin to leak into socials soon, or do
we wait? Or, content development? How does the flow pull together, is what I'm
trying to get at?

Yeah. Victoria Simmons for the record. | think we absolutely agree that we want
the sentiment of this new brand and the creative expression to integrate across
every single channel. That means it would be working in tandem with all the agency
partners, with the Commission, and with the staff to start doing that. | think
initially, like for some of the work that's going to start in October 1, it starts with
subtle language changes. | think come March 1, when the new work launches, then
that's when the most robust version of this will come. | think at that point, | think
we should be fully integrated at launch in March.

That's great.
All right. Any other comments, questions, from the Committee members for our

friends at BVK, another wonderful partner in the great State of Nevada? All right.
Mr. Peterson, anything else on this agenda item?

i3



PETERSON:

CUNNINGHAM:

RIBAUDO:

CUNNINGHAM:

RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

RIBAUDO:

HUTCHISON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

For the record, Dave Peterson. No. | just share the same excitement and
enthusiasm as we move forward. | like this edginess as well. | think it's really cool, |
think it positions Nevada very well. And as Carl said, having traveled on every bit of
paved road and unpaved road in the state, | think that's one thing that separates
Nevada from our fellow western states, is just how unique we really are. People
that—Carl has mentioned this before, that you actually meet when you're in rural
Nevada. | don't think you get that anywhere else, in any other western state. |
think this is just going to be a fantastic next evolvement of the “Don’t Fence Me In”
Campaign work from this team. I'm excited about that. That's all | have to say.

Jennifer Cunningham for the record. Also, the tone of non-judgmental. | am so
proud of that. That's how | try to lead my life. To position the state like that, there's
so many different applications. It makes me so proud that that's the direction that
we want our state to head in. I'm really proud of it. | think it's great.

Nevada is becoming cool.

That is cool. And there's no judgment.

It is cool.

Yeah. Nevada is cool.

Even more so,

All right. Well, thank you all again very much from BVK. We look forward to
working with you, and talking a lot more about these campaigns in the future.
Thank you for your work. All right. That takes us off Agenda Item |, and moves us to
Agenda Item J, Commissioner Comments. This is the time particularly for new
members of our Committee, and certainly the rest of the members of the
Committee, to make any comments about this meeting, or something that you've
been speaking about with others, or thinking about, or anything else you'd like to
bring up at this time. It's just an open floor now for members of the Committee to
provide comment. Any comments in Carson City?

Lieutenant Governor, Carl Ribaudo for the record. | just want to let you know, I've
really enjoyed the staff. You've got a great staff here that has really educated me
and brought me along. They're doing a wonderful job. It's really fun to see this neat
stuff come along at a state tourism level. Kudos and thanks to the staff.

We completely agree with you, Carl, and | echo your comments. If | just knew
somebody who could double their salary, | would talk to that person. | just don't

34



PETERSON:

HUTCHISON:

WINDBIGLER:

HUTCHISON:

CUNNINGHAM:

HUTCHISON:

PETERSON:

RIBAUDO:

PETERSON:

Nevada Commission on Tourism | August 2, 2018
Marketing Meeting

know who that is. We have great people and great talent working on behalf of the
State of Nevada. We are fortunate in that regard. Any other comments, members
of the Committee here, before we move off of Commissioner comments and move
to public comment? All right. I'm hearing none. That takes us to Agenda ltem K,
Public Comment. Are there any members of the public in Carson City who would
like to address the Committee?

Lieutenant Governor, | don't see anybody here.

All right. Thank you. There are no members of the public in Las Vegas. That takes
us off Agenda Item K. We move to Agenda Item L. Is there a motion to adjourn?

I motion to adjourn.

Member Windbigler, very well-articulated motion. [crosstalk] and one that |
guarantee you will readily receive a second. Is there a second?

Second.

All right, Member Cunningham. Thank you very much for that second. Those in
favor, signify by saying aye. [ayes around] Any opposed, nay? That motion carries
unanimously, We are in adjournment. And again, thank you very much for being
here today, and continue to enjoy your summer and living in the great State of
Nevada.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor.

Nice work, guys.

Thank you.

The meeting adjourned at 11:42 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dee Chekowitz-Dykes, Executive Assistant
Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs
Nevada Commission on Tourism

35



—J L. J L (]



Presentations

D. Integrated Agencies Update
E. Creative Broadcast Shoot

T
NEVADA







HOVOdddV 61 A4

® ADd1VAlS VId3N divd




— ——— —— —1 R — =
{speojumog aping [aAel) suonaldwogsmain =
s)uawabebug : 03plA 'aley @
S|R0D) sdn-ubis smapas) souapw N -
pue Bupsod SUS *SYLO 0} S|2Lajay JGARLL O) W] BYSIC) UONOBINU| ‘SUCHIDRIB)LY =S
U0 PUE |BI00S i aes) SUS ML SN 5 ‘suoissaidw (sapnig 9
> : Aued-piyy) 10y W
—
=
wnay 9 ISIA wswabebug sbeunooug 8
JOPESSEqUIY UE Bwodag EPBASN 500U diysuoneiay ping P SSaUBIEMY IjBaID m
n

I T T T T T T T T

RN ¥ mitvt] Bam ST ac) LAk § TRt tmuTE o ¥ Sesie
HBAYSSYaHY 4100 HINKYY YIHY3HO
b A\ Bl x

"oljawW Buipuodsallod pue EoEmom_.abcmEm_m ‘aAljoalqo
ay} apinb sousipne ay) Jo abeys Buluue|d pue jaspuiw ay] "ajoAo Buiuueld |9Aes) ay) Jo
sabejs aAlf ay) uj ale Aoy} usym siswnsuod yoeal 0} s ABsjesis eipsw Buiyoie-1an0 ay |

ADF1IVHLS SNOILDIANNOD



O

BINJUBAPE JXaU J18Y}
Joy Bupjoo| aie Asyy
uaym aia) ale am
ainsus 0} adusipne INo
U}IM SUOIIESIUNLILLIOD
ino ul uo sAemje, ale
am jeyl |enuassa sl

SUOSEaS [9(e}-0)-ASEo
UIy)Im SSB| pue SS9y
pue Apjuanbay) alow
Bununooo sie sebels
Buiuueld pue Buiweasp
ay} sjuawouwl

0J2IW, pue gjigow

JO ymolb ayy ynp -

B |
!

A DN WG RS § RARY TG
uug
ABiojeyy
lopedpy
PEIIMOgN
ondg eIy
HIANWO
wslog
007 |arRly
RINYSO0) SERY
Jopeepy
By
Josiapydu)
aujjsug
eipady3
Adouey
ejoputy
nny
Hddy-ui ‘00 "VLO e1umbsend AL
Al 9|qeSSBIPDY
[euuEy ) ABAcasi)
(BUNEYD) AR
sy Wy

HOVOdddY .NO SAVMV,,



[nJO2INOSIY

[ IL10 5] NOLIRZIJRUOSID]

sdlugsuonugag

ANV

1Sputiy
JINJUIAPY

Jadopdxy
| opeanno pueaagsoy  [R120§
JUuIPLJUO))

juepiodug sy Aponuayny

SOA[ISWN] ) JOJIIA0ISI(]




——

Buiqui[d 3004 BWBIIXS UBBW PINOD 3| e ®
M3U 219ymawos 0} dii} peos B uesw pjnod e @ . ©

g|doad Auew 03 sSuiyl Auew suesw aUNJUSAPY O

‘|li9Mm se
S3JNJUIAPE J|qRIoWIU JUBM A3Y3 INg
(3uawulenalua 3|qelowaw 43moys
10y ‘|eaw poo8) S30U3UBAUOT JUEM
A3Y] ‘saAja5WaY3 10} JSA0ISIP 03 WAy}

0831Q ues ‘cjusaweldes ‘puejliod MO||E JBY) SUCIJEIEA 31| PUB UOZLIOY
‘se||eq ‘asiog ‘A1) e Jes ‘xiusoyd 3] JBA0 §,1BYM 1aA0ISIp 01 Ylj AdY )L
‘03s12uBl4 UBS ‘s3}a8uy 507 :SYINQ e "3JNJUDAPE J0J ISJ1U3} B UHM B3SO e

:Aydes8oa9 840D :J3SPULA

«ANIN-40-41V1S FdNINIAAY,

‘JON3IdNY L3904Vl




M3INGIAO NOIVAINVYO 61 A




\Amoﬂc_.*{ @ .v_oan_wumm LO_ J @Qﬂum A s13duanju|

3 |EOS

....................................................................................................................................................................

[LS1TTuHLI RINOSQQO SOPY Hom2UJOPOJOW ¥R  00713AVAL UL ely)

.......................................................................................................................................................................

pJopubd niny Kidnoasice (18hes | o1pny/ospIA

S1HOINMHOIH ® SHANLYVd VIAIN 61 A4



SUOISI9AU0D Japa|smaNa ubledwes |je Jo ¢,06 10} Buunoaoe ‘sjuswabebus ays-uo Jo swnjoa 1saybiy s
SAUP 0) Buinupuoo Jopedpy yim ‘uawisbebus ajs-uo Buoxs pue yoeal yjoq 90npo.d o} snuNUCO SHOYS [B100S

(feenuepr ybnoiyy
gz¢ 0} Jaquieoag ybnouy £G LWOY) SUOISISAUOD apInb jaae) u asealoul Juesyiubis e Buusweb pue (6176
O} /G{'| WOY) Jaquuisos(] 8ouls suoissas Ul yondn Jueayiubis Buimoys - Alenuer Ul iny uj payoune| coZjoAel|

(Joquuada( 8oUIs SUOISISAUOD § dn) SUOISIBAUOD 3)IS-UO PUB SUOISSSS
“SHOIID [EJUBLLIBIDUI SALIP 0} SNURUOD SUOYS aXIdS joael] — Jaquisidag u Bulpus ubledwed sy aydsaq -

SUOISSSS JO SULIS) Ul D1§eJ) JO dWNJOA }sayBiy ey} aAUp 0} aNUNUOD SLOLS SATEN e

HIAIUWIQ PUB SO L) 54 O} SNURLICD Ydeal pue ssaualeme Jsaybiy auy aaup 1ey) siauped

SIHOIMHOIH AONVINHO4d3d TTVH3IAN0



BiE Araay

(52 'sA ) %y T

(S6E‘BT "sA 8ZB'BT) %T
(916 'SA OEL'T) %68 |
(20:Z sA 25T} %8 T

%0T T

%SE |

%0€E

BLOZ U L0 Sequansoyy

Suclleal) Junoddy

speojumog/sisanbay/smaip
aping |aael]

sdn-udis 18NB|SMaNS
a8ed uo awi} Say
3jey asunog

5JasM MON

SUOISSaS BIS

9102 twndey

pone
Basn @ :BLOZ’LEwer - LAO2 LM
8950 @ BLOZ'LE WS - mIO2Z LI

(NOSIHVIINOD AOA)

Ol44Vdl 411S NOIVdINVO



-

“31815 Jayio ou ayi aweb
din peoy 106 §,epeasN uouuRIg 11025 e

ﬂv wg  Aday ey

‘auop Anjunesg
“Buirewe e noA (o Ylog ay) UoH Bssaf o
a WUBARJAY 150W

26y aweys &7 waswwod () ayn Qu

SSRGS QEZ SWAWWO] Ly 259 &0

AMH 1Yy
FINVI-33)4

LUOOWAIUOY PUDIAS B DAy

PUE SMOA INCA MOUDJ NOA PINOM "dur} 1XU INOA ug
AemudH Ly abuey aalg

5,EPEADN UD UNIUIAPE WEAIISIY JISON A0

%

s @)
OddIN HOAVIVIN — 3dN1vdd LNJINOD




LE

= Vv & o 92

aeys ¢ wawwod ) ax il
<) SRUSTV SHRWHED BT M £ 00

il135INDA 0] EpeAaN |eal ay} asojdx3

awy| malp abesany

095 92V

awy) malp abeiaay

998 0691

aINjuaApy FAOTANI o KemAg
. .
syied - Jauing ayL
“S3INSES.) JUCISIY PUS BINUBARE "Puodaq pue LISAQ Y204 NITIE Syl 01 OUIY WY
"Anean PageALIUR Yltk Paj1—G JaM0y o4 Ul Syed awnioy abewubd man._an.:u_am Ayeanjeu 'papphis-Le
BYElS JBPRI-BY1-JAPUN ISOW AU} O AUOS SEY BPRASN 1122123 S{Y3 dul peoy jederg Aepuaba) ay) )jo pue
U Ylog — Punas-1eaA suing Lids 5,400 ¥o0y yoelg
% - [ouap) pasasuods . .
EpeEAIN|BARIL @« Guap) paiosuods 58

epeAaNaARlL A

JdN1v4d 1vVIOO0S



Wodliy asor ueg
aouauadx3 oapiA |edO ,09¢

e =,

NOISNILX3 LdIAI

cl

Loh PHOM

W . Aousidiem

- 8 3Wo0y 1210}
12DIZR[ALISO A,
IR AU ERITRE

SHOMLYIYA AINSIE

oo Sl

NINO — 3dN1v3d O3dIA .09€



e TFopogl .

PO B g Lain) BUPARL B S S 40 B IO TR B S|

Eafvoab s @ U 8 s MR Wb Ly B Bl
GO LAY DI B P P R ARG ] U ] L0 Aooaat Seriopy L
LTI R DA SN MY RS RS Tk LFTI 10 B SRR
a4 4 iy drptas € ) Ol S ik R e | e TulesPyt i L

ooy L

T 0 ot Bkusp B B
Wy sae0) 20 swrn L]
0 G 0. Bn) L I By K00 By Al e il o et by
P12 € RQ W A L e TSR Adeamo feid s ma

ayrasur nek

1517 JHOA
jo doy auy) 01 EpRASIN SA0W (IIM JeuL sdi) peoy au)

®
w

6T/TE/T yBnouy; pouad panspapy

S)u[q punoqing ¢ doy
umoy 1soys ajljoAyy
sdii] peoy epeaaN
AemyBiH Py abuey-a2.44

(snun o) Aiors won)

=Nk

%0¢€" L1

{5y punoqno oy}
Au0)g woad sYND

€Z8'0L

aYs uo awy) ‘Bay

AN

smalaabey

656'G6

OOZ1dAVdL — JdN1vdd INJ1INOD



BI/TE/T ybBnosy porsad painsoayy
e -—— — . S —— |

PEMBIA SaINUIW e

0908y

paiaaljeq sjews

9v1'856'S1

SMalA 03pIA

€99'861 s

O PO SEITL QAN 0 0y Lk B g S0 ub LRCTEND 1 { LR FRG PR U0 Ll B
PURSS ¥ PUS SUUNOW S0 U el Lead Soqec serioy] i U SSAnOe-a0eu) Gl Ty

SUONDY [B120S 00 80 8 B I B B e U8 TR W] 1

898°02

LA P SN P L S Lol 1 L1t Ty uiros v
Do 100 L0000 M “AecIGE B A LIS A SOBRAN LM SITDOSEY ASASOLINE Mo SIS 8§

suoIssaldw| 1s0d |eas oo — I AT

19.'612°L it

1577400, Jo dO1 au) O) EPEARN SAOH (I 1811 Sdit) proy ayL

007HAVSL

AWy Y [E ML

1577 JN04 JO 001 U D) EPRADR 3ADK HiAL 10U ST Peoy ay)

OOZ13aAVHL — SHIAIEA VIA3IAN



ONINNVY1d 0CAA

e O M Ea o oo abOo . @@ oo mEm o@Em B 080 &= 2 =3



s19yJeAl J1yded30s9 map a40|dx3
Joineyag Jauueg
soy1ds ay1ds jaAed| ..

uoljeinlieg C‘.m_.Ow

SI911BIN Xi[Al BIPSIA

SNOILVHIAISNOD AIM



a o = =5 G E G B 5 =S =HEHE S D B D S EE E=



Mainay 1dadcuo)



sy A

v
e LAON; STETRE MRS pRipse wnd “mivest nesa po

) oy ‘.p ey

NOVAINS i et

NI e e ek _ dmjow ulid
AL W _\




........

dmyjoy g

aprermse

0 oar debp ke e

el &V IV o o 1

drmga  enjiprens  padsde
Woh Cmnem e
[P S S
[EYTEET TSR Spg————

et e bwrwdps sngoveer

ol ¥ 9

Fie M sty ik mbary

BV E



gy e

(VR

Vst Y
£ 1 ﬁaz:f
_._S SV 00 34V = e
E: SV INDT

4§
5!
]
=




CTTTE RS L

sadeds Japim Jnc o]
afans pue Jnos Jnok o} sunds 3nd og

WePIRLY 0) PRI iR speas uado 93 aYM

"au0z aay)-juswalpnl ayewn ayy

“ISOM ISTUIIM “1SIPIIM DY) SI SIYL

‘SLUOM ON

= Ajayugap puy

U oN
—_— j0ds AL
“Spinoys oN 0A

Sal)peaY ay) Jo IPANNE SNOIYIGaL ay] saimded pue epesan
30 _22U1I5U02, YY) ST SAAIAS RY) JOIELIEY JUediIwo

UB WO JIADIII0A 3Sieds © 21M1ea) pinoMm 3) 103760l Jund
1) 40 JUDT 2y} PUT %00] Y} Y10 YO SINEY UGHIIANP SIY)

«159M 1SIPIIBM 1SOPIIM..




[SLLE ]

Sioulied uoiPnpoid

1OTNNG K L10E NI



ALSLIDY IHL STl NdOA MIN a47 ATVdE CHY CTd QMISYS ALID HLUH LA LTI iy eIt
WSIEAJL ALHNDD BILTYINTT T71[45CH SNIEa1Hd NDLS0Y ERLLE y3dna v HIEET BN g HILWA 1540
AW GGOH THIDA PRADNANT V5 SHIHILIA QT AV Q) HLISI0 FSIENDL AISH I MiN HAYMYIY) O¥0ESHILAL IS RIS
DJHIHEEND WINSHIY IMTHNSH IASEIHOCAS W QIYH ) ANSNOND E1LE04 143 odaa WIHITHA 1] AYSHIARD

w177 irftl T1345118 HOSALWTD ATTHVH aIxHs 3718 SSCH) N %08 RN3iiHNn DESHLM NDB3ix I8 J5A%d

"J1251N0A i.4 11 335 01308 aA NG pue sjgeass|aqun Ajjeal 5,11 J1ey sy jo asneaaq
ANSow Ing 'uoiIaap 40 10} e InoyliM 1 S1a8, 2y asnelaq flued ‘aiqepuadap os s ay asnelaq Aled
'310W £0) oBg 303 SARM|P S1UaHD 51Y PUY 'OHE FUT JIIUT)IY 8] 'BL1] ST 4INS SauizeSow snosaurni
10§ [BLIOTIPA a8pa BuIlNd pajeall sey 'saizuafe fuistiaspe doj 1o sudipdwes Autuuim-paeae Jaaap
padiay sey ay "uospiAeq A3)iel 03 8508 Wl aIaYMAUR SPUEIY JEUDIIEU 10} I0YS §.8H UDIIaIIP B 5S¢
Anuadar azow pue YaydeiFojoyd jeunissajold e se siead 5 15e] Ayl Joj 31 1B UNj SUIARY puT 51U
104 Asea 1 Supjew ‘Aem 1eyl paiedado sey qoy JuhuuSisse syl vy paisasul Ala1ajdwod 31,00k vagm
uaddey ey sagew) NFew 3soyy suumdes 10j ucissed e pue yiom piey g Bulyion ‘SIU3WOW BAR
ou ‘sofia oN Ayniuayine yum Suylane sayieoidde qoy 'uo Sunpiom s,ay 1vaload 1BYM J8NCW ON

‘INIZYOVIW NOIHSYH ¥ 304 LOOAV] TYIHOLIG3 NV ONILOOHS SI
3H SV O1ANLS NIgYD D07 SIH 9N1T3A0WIE 318V¥IH04W0D SY 1SNl SH LI¥9 an3
HIIH S.LI ‘NOILYD-11SIHAOS IWOH-NMOA S.11 *JIHD NYWSLIVHD SI 31ALS S804

"uopany pIBYIY B )0 eoisiaald
JANEALI Y PUB JIAN BIUIA L J0 IPNYNIE F|0I-U-%I01 Ay} aU00g |9IUEQ T 40 wiey ] ASIooPIN0 3Y3108 5,81

owepy,qoy







.4 ... ... .].I
_._ K.B \q...
._: ..nﬁn%....q.w. :Em ... d:_;:ou_,_me_S.Ensm._o:ﬁh
R |
....

S LR O9NI43E | eeEn ooE! LY YN IS0 W HAMI Nk WO0E I IO ATETY - TRy

ol .‘i
B

AVISALYW NHOI :4IHdVEO0LYWANID




§Lp0w

SIYSNYSIH Jusunea.



#3031d NOILONTEd 8 |
1135 v 00 0L 43N S . ...

.—w:mE PL{Y SBULY; Y3 U] SpLeY AL JUeR pUE 'UO SPUEBL AJBA LUE | 335 URD NOA SY S0P Loauuh_n v Aem 2y s5u1yl ass J,uop A3yl ing mE:E 11eq ayy 185 03
m — h. Q —.— m < —.— Qqc : m maﬁ:w BIR SINCIS "PAPJEME S1 qof B4 aJu0 PUBY 151y LIIESS SIYIS8AURUOI 0] Jues A)jeal | n:mﬁumm_n e sem 1| sAtp 11o0ys 2jdnod © ui puy YT | oy pue
U 3as pue ‘safiew |eurSldo awos 100ys 01 SES3A 01 dil pearinelap siyl ¥ool pue sAep oMy Joj ul Enp | a1e SBUIL AU PUE SPEOS AUY YA J1aSAW

B Q.— —._ @ 3 _ g@ : Q z u% aLo-al pue SERaA 0] PIPIRR PIUES 110045 B (WO, 3AHD 03 P2PI33D | PUR Bl JO umua ..E:om WSeISNYILY Ay 'UC PEAY JUIWUTISSe 5141 11y APEa]e 3A ]

Souzus IOSINNG 1\ AWIAT 1Y FHNINIAQY SSI11H0443

AN mmmmqmzauﬁ

0L 1Ny | 308 ANV 3)17,1334 E. zwzn_zg SIHL INVM™

N3 m:_ﬁ_,m ;

Qmmmmiﬁ mi__ ozq
VAYAIN 10 N¥4 330H
¥ N338 SAYMIV JAVH |

AU PO RE AR B L




‘uaass o 1no sulfed ass Aa11 18y S31ALD pUR S1aTY
32UJIPRE AU UAYM SHIOM £|ue 1B pue 'snotFEluod
133) 01 seuf ) ‘uBiedwed sy} J0) YIP3P JC S5y AY)
S1 JPY1 PUB ‘IUSYINEUN [23) WM 1) 10 'jedd (02 0}
SBU 1| '34() 5,00UDIPNE N0 L{1tM AJBLOSII JBY] SUDIIIR
punote sauads dessd D} St 243y HsP} Ayl "SIUAWOW

- E w =.—. xh_g wm = __—. z m»n-z.ﬂwb 01 Auaqy au) waky amE pue ‘Wwiopad o

ualel ayy 4o0j Ayande jeamiel e dn 1as ‘uonedo; e

a5004) |1,9M “SIUSLOL JRUIYINE 3JEAI3 01 |1R3aP O

m:% z= mm q w; & — mﬂ ._.m—-— —u w._.gmmu mnﬂﬁm:m:m pue uonesedasd jo IUNOWE SNOPUALIALL

IVHL S3AHOLS FHL OLNI JAIQ QL GNIGET e oo

'BAISIBWIL S133) 1B SI1Y1 Aurnided jo shem

JUEAMINT IV FHLI 40 33V FHL I LIV <sor s wo s o i s om

150l 'uny daey O} SN JUErA | "pAYIGIYUIUS PUR 331} ag

DN “HSIH ANV DNNDA 1334 T1IM SIHE: wer s it

wnoge Sutod adead o Sjudwoiu Jsauoy puy )),38

‘3121 1IN0 rouy
| ajdoad awos yim 1eU03 Suew palieis Apease

aneyr1auarey i ajdoad 1eai EdNsIaINI [Isow Jaus

BuIllad ag Jiim aiay Juaipasau juenodu) 3xau ayl

U EIETRE AT L




"S3UC PIND] PUB SPUBLIY UIBMI3Y IN2D0 JEY) UNJ SNOAUEIUDAS JO SIUBLLG W |EA4 :3HIBA BIWFUD 10w
1Nq NS PS10AJIP e 15AD 18 SU1H00) 10U 253 SiUawow snodutiucds aiv A)jeal asayl eyl 155
241 1Wawad A|jeal 0} aAI3S i Jeyl Ajenb pasasge ‘aasnagoun 194 9500].8,81 1nsas ayy da 3
HEd4q 0 SILILLOW OW-0jS 3WOS Ul A01YL DS |],) 'SI0YS JUAWAAOL PUR 31JBIS jO AINIXIW B 3g T
S10Us Ayl dd aul Jo SPURL| 313 L1 PUE SYIILS 31 JJ0 LIILLUEI 31 ] 3ALL UED am co:ma_m.jm:w ume_m,Eu
. e
d “ARPA UJDPOUL INY “AIVWBLID B Ul 2NJUAAPE 5 IUI|EL LT JO ugnoa
pue J18ew ssatawl 3yl saumded pue SuiSeiua A||ERSIA S1 1B EPEABY 10} 8dTISPUR] JILU)Y E A1BILT
O} IUEM | ‘BLUI3 BLUES 8L 1y "2]1qtssod SE JR4NIBY 5B DUP 1721 SP 393) 01 uBedwe> syl ay) Em..oﬂ.ﬂ.

F

LHI AVHNLIVN-HIN0HHL J1130d JHOW X001 wzem:
AYGABIA ININYA ‘ONITTILAHOLS NHIAOW 3I1VIHI)E
SININOW G3AH3SE0°ANY J1LVAINID INIHILYO AD mx..
L LHOIT HLIM SNILNIYA'IHY IM SV . WSITV4RLYN Q3HS IO
SY @3414353d N338 SVH A11¥3133dS HIL4V W.1 HO0T JHL




suonelxon

i) O O OO O O OO O e eem /o EoEmmoa




Ai0ys aygy

oyul somalA a3 Jind Jey) sH0Ys pe3ap
JaSn pue adesspuee) 3ida ay) moys 0y
SI0YS |EIUSWUCIALD BPIM JO IMINIW

yrroadty

P10 saeah g AjyBnoy .

X1 3jewdd J3jen v- .
dnoay spuaug ampy
BBy

Buydwn| gu)d + Suiwwimg z

syehey « dns ela
saae) Bupodas i "

Savie iy

uofiue) yoejg

LARQ



|
EENerA T

A\

....T..

&
e il

Pl

s ayy

011 Jamaa 3y} ynd 1eY) S10US |IEISp
A3y pue aderspue) J1da ayy moys 0}
S10US [EIUWUOIIAUD IPIM JO DMK

yrroueddy
SNOIMUAAPY .
pawds-aaly .
napy .
5,06 Apea .
aydno) 2apio

WiajEy

Buipiy WIeqasioH 2

fuipeoy-4o J0
Supg wieaunow L

SUDELPUDD SARISUR|{1IYIEIA JuaLI
‘a2 1yt 10ajel uo Wwapuadad,.

sanmpy

uoisapey) w

£drg



*3)Man ay)
PISUI WOLY SIOYS SB YINS ‘AyINusLIne
Aespiod Yey3 sjuawow 33243s1p 240U
pue sadeaspuey 31da sy moys 03
$I0YS [PIUIWUTIIAUS IPIM JO 3IMIXIW

yrenalty

pro s1eak sg AjySnoy .

W Djewd} e 4-¢ .
dnaosg spuauy aanay
TTE T

man ndavew Supel g

Aswinol i Suifofua
Ajduns pue punoue Suyoon 2z

speos uado ayy Buiaug L

LETITETEEe]

djy peoy

£ dwg




_4

faoys gy

o3ul Jamala 3yl )Ind Jel soys yerap
JayyEn pue adeaspue) 21da ayy moys oy
SI0YS [PUBWUOCIIAUS SPIM JO 3NN
yreoaddy

312 "3)dn0d xas swies
53704 103G “ARWIDY JoUDnIpeIuo,,
UI3POLW 3I0W P JAMISUQ

z1-a seby spii 5
s0% Ape3 fSOE a1e :sunpY 5
40 Ajley

L

Burzefireig [Sudwe) T
SEISIp pUE
sane) Sunroydyg + Bunjig L

R

ad109 |elpayie)

5 ARG



‘Zng [RIn)nd
pue afeuBis ‘BuiyySi anbun s A3 3y
uo azijeyded o JyBw ye axeld ayey
1M 100YS J00PIN0 ANo Jo Ayaolew ayy
-Aem umo a1y sefiap Buiop, spuany
Jo dnoaB naBraua Sunok e Jo Asoys

e 205 doupyaeq ay) aq 11im seBap plo

\jrpasdy

SaNIMLYIA/SIopual Jo i .
sanuam-pin *

g=% jo dnoug .

spuatg Sujofing Sunoy,

Uy

333415 JUOWDAI] +
wnasniy uoay Sunodxy T

j00d 1330y ay3 Swiysen)
woos 1330y u Apeas Suman
o B e royy/auojag L

ALY

seBap sel

% Arn



